



U.S. Department
of Transportation

Pipeline and Hazardous
Materials Safety
Administration

230 Peachtree Street N.W.
Suite 2100
Atlanta, GA 30303

CERTIFIED MAIL - RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

October 23, 2019

Mr. Kelcy L. Warren
Chief Executive Officer
Energy Transfer Partners, L.P.
8111 Westchester Drive
Dallas, TX 75225

CPF 2-2016-5006

Dear Mr. Warren:

On March 8, 2019, the Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration (PHMSA), Office of Pipeline Safety (OPS) issued a Final Order to a subsidiary of Energy Transfer Partners, L.P, Mid Valley Pipeline Company (Mid Valley). The Final Order included a Compliance Order (CO) which required Mid Valley to undertake certain actions to ensure compliance with the federal pipeline safety regulations.

In response to the CO, Mid-Valley made numerous submittals to OPS Southern Region, documenting its efforts toward compliance.

Based upon our review of documentation of the actions taken by Mid-Valley, we have determined that Mid-Valley has complied with the terms of the CO and the Final Order. This case is now closed and no further action is necessary with respect to the matters involved in this case.

Please be advised that this letter refers only to the above referenced order (**CPF 2-2016-5006**) and not to any other PHMSA cases, if any.

Sincerely,

James A. Urisko
Director, Office of Pipeline Safety
PHMSA Southern Region